CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. _1 TO _RFQ, 13-0052-7

FOR: Engineering Services for Runaway Point Lift Station Upgrade

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR CHANGES:

1.

8.

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:
Question:
Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:
Response:

uestion:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Item 5 under “Background & Objectives” - Is the permanent bypass pump in
addition to improvements to the existing pump station? Will there now be two
pump stations - one primary and one backup?

Installation of permanent bypass pump is part of the improvements to the
existing pump station. There is only one pump station and it will run off of
pumps with the new bypass pump for emergency use only.

Under “Preliminary Engineering” - Requirement for pump down and pressure
tests which will require a plug for upstream manhole and a pressure gauge on
force main discharge., Will the County staff provide these items?

It will be the responsibility of the contractor that is awarded the project.

Is there a staging area for bypass pumping within an existing easement?

Yes, there is a staging area available within an existing easement.

Why the 10 connection points to existing force main for bypass pumping as
opposed to just one?

The County is aware of only one connection point for bypass and it was
recently installed inside the fence for emergency usage.

Who pays for new overhead electrical service and site lighting?
Done as part of construction contract.
Can you provide the name of their EPD reviewing engineer?

EPD does not review our sewer system, the Chatham County Engineering
Department handles.

Are M/WBE requirements for the selected consultant or just for the contractor?

M/WBE goals/participation apply to the consultant as well as the contractor.

Clarification: The County has been unable to locate as-built drawings for the lift station or

force main.



THE QUOTE DUE DATE REMAINS 2:00PM JUNE 13, 2013.

x4 THE BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES AND
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